
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 

 
       September 12, 2019 
 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1/FINAL - $0 
  LIBERTY PARK PLAYGROUND INSTALLATION 
     

   A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to Valleyview Enterprise LLC on June 6, 
2019 in the amount of $170,750.00.           

   After the start of the project, it was necessary to accommodate the inclusion of extra play or exercise 
features not initially included in the project’s initial scope.  The cost to enlarge the play area and the ancillary 
materials is $7,268.38.  However, underruns on other items included in this contract will allow the payment for 
the extra material without any additional funding ($0.00) to this project. 

 Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form 
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel? 

  

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      Mayor Paul A. Dyster 
 
 
      Nicholas Melson, City Administrator 
 
 
      Seth Piccirillo, Director of Community Development 
 
       
      John Gerlach, P.E. City Engineer 
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